403 SALTFORD,

PRIVATE RESIDENTS,

Bevan ,Mrs

Clifton Robert, Avon view

Coke Miss, Ulcombe lodge

Dutton Richard B. Riverside
Edwards Herbert, Springfield

Fedden Nelson, The Cottage
Gilmore Jn.Crosby B.A.Mount Verdon
Gough Percy William, Kelston view
Hall Rev. Wm. M_A (rector), Rectory
Haycraoft Charles, The Craig
Hembry W. H. Uplands

Henshaw (George, Prospect villa

Hine Walter H. Hillside

Hobbs Lt.-Col. Arthur H. The Mount
Horton Herbert, The Den

Jackson S. Pim, Orchardlea

| Rolleston Col.
Saltford house

SOMERSET,

' ' { Neal John, Glen house

Paul Arthur Lyon, Firbank

Rayner William J: Avon side .
William Vilett J.P.

Scott Mrs. Clevedale

Simpson Archibald, Springside

Tarr Hy. Chas. Hardiman, Tunnel ho
Taylor Thomas, Thorncliffe 1
t Thompson John, Glen view
Vere George Lewis, The Glen
Willis Miss, The Folly

| Wright Miss, The Folly

COMMERCIAL,

Adams William, farmer, Avon farm
| Gane Albert, gardener, East view
Goddard Albert Ernest, beer retailer

[KELLY’B

{ Harford & Co. brass battery works
Highnam Albert, shopkeeper, & poss
office, & farmer, Saltford farm

Lock James Candy, farmer

Lynn Robert, Crown inn

Mitchell George, shopkeeper

Roch George, farmer, Manor farm

Saltff;;rd Golf Club (A. G. Gardner,
8eC '

Sheppard George, boat proprietor

Slade Henry, Bird-in-Hand P.H

Smart Alice (Miss), refreshment rms

Taylor Thomas & Co. paint manufrs

Trott Joseph, apartments, Norman ho

Webber Henry, haulier

Williams James (Mrs.), shopkeeper

Withey George, boat proprietor

'Withey James Joseph, builder

SAMPFORD ARUNDELL is a small village and | Anstice Fisher M.A. of Corpus Christi College, Cam-

parish, near the road from Wellington to Exeter, 3 miles
gouth-west from Wellington station on the Great Western
railway, and gk south-west from Taunton, in the Western
division of the county, hundred of Milverton, Wellington
petty sessional division, union and county court district,
rural deanery of Wellington, archdeaconry of Taunton
and diocese of Bath and Wells. The church of the Holy
Cross is a small edifice of stone in the Perpendicular
style, consisting of chancel, nave of four bays, aisles,
south porch and an embattled western tower, containing 3
bells.: ‘there is a marble monument to Christopher Baker
esq. high sheriff of the county in 1724; memorials to
the Brown, Bellett, Were and other families and to
former vicars of the parish: all the windows in the
chancel and the west window are stained, and there is
a memorial window to Sarah Nethercole, d. 1875: the
north aisle retains a holy water stoup: there are sittings
for 176 persons. The register dates from the year 16gs.
The living 1s a discharged vicarage, net yearly value
£ 130, with about 40 acres of glebe, in the gift of Mrs.

A. E. Sweet, and held since 1905 by the Rev. Frederick |

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Crook- Misses, Cordwent

Daniell Major Rt. Holford, Broadleigh

Fishet Rev. Frederick Anstice M.A.,
F.R.C.O. (vicar), Vicarage

Lawson W, E,. Easterlands

Maurice Arthur Pryse, Marlands

Burge Edmund,

Corp

COMMERCIAL,
Branfield Clara & Alice (Misses),Indry Loveridge Frederick Tom, farmer,

overseer & collector & assessor of
taxes, Sampford farm

Frank, White Bull inn
Garnsworthy James, Beambridge inn!Popplestone Chas. frmr.Sampford my
Goodhind Joseph, farmer, Peacehay

bridge. On ‘Sampford Moor is & Baptist chapel, erected

in 1871, with 8o sittings. Mrs. Hall and Mrs. Nicholson

are the chief landowners. The soil is rich loam ; subsoil,

clay and sand, and produces excellent crops of barley,

mangold, potatoes and turnips. The area is 1,216 acres;

rateable value, [f4,001; the population in 1911 was 314.
Sexton, Francis Tredwin.

| Post Office.—Francis Tredwin, sub-postmaster. "Letters

via Wellington, arrive at 6.55 a.m. & 3.30 p.m.; dis-
patched at 9.45 a.m. & 6.25 p.m.; no delivery of
letters on sundays. Wellington, 3 miles distant, is
the nearest telegraph office & Rockwell Green, 1}
miles distant, the nearest money order office

Wall Letter Boxes, White Ball, cleared at 6.10 p.m.;
Sampford Moor, cleared at 9.35 a.m. & 6.15 p.m

Public Elementary School (mixed), erected in 1880, &
enlarged in 1898, for 85 children; average attendance,
453 Miss E. Dufty, mistress

The school is controlled by 6 managers; William Thos.
Booker, Town hall, Wellington, clerk

Lane Robert, farmer, Cordwent

Whiteholme

Merchant Charles, gardener to A. P.
Maurice esq. Marlands

Milton James, cowkeeper, Folly

farmer, assistant

Sanders James, farmer S

Morgan Mrs. Lewis, Woolcombe
Richardson Col. Francis Bernard,
Werescote '

Sweet Mrs, San-dﬁeld

Hayward Arthur, blacksmith, Samp-
ford moor

Hill Sidney (Mrs.), farmer, Holbaines
Hurford William, farmer, Hallhayes

Keightley Jn. shopkpr.SampfordMeor

Tredwin Fras. carpenter, & post office

Trenchard John, threshing machine
owner, steam haulier, & sawing
mills, Blue Ball inn

SAMPFORD BRETT is a small village and parish,
1 mile south from Williton station on the West Somerset
branch of the Great Western railway and 15 north-west
from Taunton, in the Western division of the county,
hundred of Williton and Freemanors, Williton petty ses-
sional division, union and county court district, and in
Dunster rural deanery, Taunton archdeaconry and Bath
and Wells diocese. The church of St. George is a
small cruciform edifice of stone in the Decorated style,
consisting of chancel, nave, transepts, west porch and an
embattled tower on the south side, containing a clock and
5 bells, recast in 1894, and reconsecrated in 18g3: the
pulpit, reading desk and seats are of oak, handsomely
carved: in the vestry is an altar tomb with recumbent
effigy of a cross-legged knight in full armour, said to
represent one of the Brets, by which family this manor
was held from the time of Henry I. for a considerable
Eeriod; Simon Bret or Brito, the first owner, was pro-

ably a follower of the Conqueror, and his eldest sonm,
Richard Brito, was one of the four knights concerned
in the murder of Archbishop Themas a Becket; the
figure of a woman carved upon a bench end at the bottom
of the nave, with two children, one on either side of her
feet, is said to represent Florence, wife of John Wynd-
ham, ob. 1562; in the north transept is a stained win-
dow to the Rev. John Knight Greetham B.C.L. 26 years
rector (1839-65), d. 1865; and in the west window the
arms of Courtenay impaling Giffard and Clotworthy,
1744: there are mural monuments to Zacharias Wind-
ham, the Rev. Humphrey Tanner, rector, 1780; the
Rev. Thomas Tanner, rector, 1830; and Francis Tripp,
1830; &nd in the churchyard to Lettice, wife of William
Webster, rector, 1660: the church was restored in 1835

Marked thus * letters are delivered, Gibbs Mrs

from Williton direct. Gimblett Percy,
PRIVATE RESIDENTS,
Durie Mrs, M. J

(letters throughBicknoller, T'aunton)
| Green Misses, Quantock house

at a cost of about [2,000 by George Francis, 4th and
last Earl of Egremont, and has sittings for 170 persons.
The existing register dates from the year 1738. The
living 1s a rectory, net yearly value [227, including 393
acres of glebe, with residence, in the gift of Owen
Howard Owen esq. and held since 1911 by the Rev.
Henry Howard Tripp M.A. of Trinity College, Dublin.
Lord St. Audries P.C. of St. Audries, Bridgwater, who
18 Jord of the manor; William Wyndham esq. of Dinton
House, Salisbury, and Sir Walter John Trevelyan bart.
of Nettlecombe Court, are the principal landowners.
The soil is rich sandy loam, with some clay; subsoil,
marl; and produces excellent crops of wheat, barley,
mangolds, potatoes and turnpis. The acreage of the
parish is 1,151; rateable value, /2,109; the population
in 1911 was 178 in the civil and 159 in the ecclesiastical
parish.

By Local Government Board Order 14,611, March 25,
1885, a detached part of Stogumber parish, known as
Weston or Torweston, was amalgamated with Sampford
Brett for civil purposes.

Sexton, Henry Perry.

Post Office.—Miss Winifred Langdon, sub-postmistress.
Letters through Williton, Somerset, arrive at 7.15a.m.
& 4.15 p.m.; dispatched at ¢ a.m. & 7 p.m. week
days only. The nearest money order & telegraph office
is at Williton, 1 mile distant

Public Elementary School (mixed), erected with heouse
for mistress, in 1867, by the late Sir A. B. P. Fuller-
Acland-Hood bart. for 79 children; average attemd-
ance, 32; Miss Grace E. Wilson, mistress

¥*Hosegood Thomas J.P. Aller

Tripp Rev. Henry Howard M.A.
(rector), Rectory

Tripp Mrs. Arthur

Lower Weacombe




